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U.S. Department 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

of Transportation Washington, DC 20590

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials JAN 0 6 mu

Safety Administration

Mr. Steve Kean

Chief Executive Officer

Kinder Morgan, Inc.

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000
Houston, Texas 77002

Re: CPF No. 4-2019-1009
Dear Mr. Kean:

Enclosed please find the Final Order issued in the above-referenced case to your subsidiary,
Kinder Morgan Louisiana Pipeline, LLC. It makes a finding of violation and specifies actions
that need to be taken to comply with the pipeline safety regulations. When the terms of the
compliance order are completed, as determined by the Director, Southwest Region, this
enforcement action will be closed. Service of the Final Order by certified mail is effective upon
the date of mailing as provided under 49 C.F.R. § 190.5.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

an K. Maybe
Associate Administrator
for Pipeline Safety

Enclosures (Final Order and NOPV)
cc: Ms. Mary L. McDaniel, Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety, PHMSA
Mr. Ronald Bessette, Vice President of Operations, Kinder Morgan Louisiana Pipeline,
LLC, 1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000, Houston, Texas 77002

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED




: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20590

)

In the Matter of )
Kinder Morgan Louisiana Pipeline, LLC, ) CPF No. 4-2019-1009

a subsidiary of Kinder Morgan, Inc., )

, )

Respondent. )

)

FINAL ORDER

On July 22, 2019, pursuant'to 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Director, Southwest Region, Office of
Pipeline Safety (OPS), issued a Notice of Probable Violation (Notice) to Kinder Morgan
Louisiana Pipeline, LLC (Respondent). The Notice proposed finding that Respondent had
violated the pipeline safety regulations in 49 C.F.R. Part 192. The Notice also proposed certain
measures to correct the violations. Respondent did not contest the allegation of violation or
corrective measures. ' '

Based upon a review of all of the evidence, pursuant to § 190.213, I find Respondent violated the
pipeline safety regulations listed below, as more fully described in the enclosed Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 192.203 (Item 1) — Respondent failed to construct the Acadia,
Louisiana Compressor Station and pipeline facility in accordance with its written
Engineering Design Manual, M8370: Plant Application of Single-Layer and
Dual-Layer Fusion-Bonded Epoxy Coating, and its Construction Standard,
C1082: Coating Girth Weld Fields Joints with Fusion Bond Epoxy.

This finding of violation will be considered a prior offense in any subsequent enforcement action
* taken against Respondent.

Pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60118(b) and 49 C.F.R. § 190.217, Respondent is ordered to take the
actions proposed in the enclosed Notice to correct the violations. The Director may grant an
extension of time to comply with any of the required items upon a written request timely
submitted by the Respondent and demonstrating good cause for an extension. Upon completion
of ordered actions, Respondent may request that the Director close the case. Failure to comply
with this Order may result in the assessment of civil penalties under 49 C.F.R. § 190.223 or in
referral to the Attorney General for appropriate relief in a district court of the United States.
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The terms and conditions of this order are effective upon service in accordance with 49 C.F.R.
§ 190.5.

/MNZ{M/ JAN 0 6 2020 |

Alan K. Mayberry | 7 Date Issued
Associate Administrator '
for Pipeline Safety




US. Department - : 8701 S. Gessner, Suité 630 -
of Transportation , _ _ Houston, TX 77074 |

Plpeline and
Hazardous Materials Sc:fety
Admlmsh'uhon

'NOTICE OF PROBABLE VIOLATIbN
and
PROPOSED COMPLIANCE ORDER

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 22, 2019

Ronald Bessette :
Vice President, Operations. -
Kinder Morgan Louisiana Pipeline, LLC
1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 100( :
Houston, Texas 77002

CPF 4-2019-1009

Dear Mr. Bessette:

During the week of January 28, 2019, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration (PHMSA). pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code-(U.S.C.)
conducted an inspection of Kinder Morgan Louisiana Pipeline’s (KM) Compressor $tation 760
located in Acadia Parish, Lou1sxana :

. As a result of the inspection it is alleged that you have committed a probable violation of the .
Pipeline Safety Regulations, Title 49, Code of F ederal Regulations (CF R). The item ingpected and
the probable violation is: -

1. §192.303 Compliance with specifications or standards.

Each transmission llne or main must be constructed in accord?nce with
comprehenswe written speclﬁcatlons or standards that are consistent with this part.




KM failed to construct the Acadia, Louisiana Compressor Station and- pipellnT
accordance with its written Engineering Design Manual, M8370: Plant Application
Layer and Dual-Layer Fusion-Bonded Epoxy Coating, and Construction Standard, C1(

Girth Weld Field Joints with fusion bond epoxy (FBE) on multiple instances.

KM’s Engineering Design Manual, M8370: Section 8.6 states,

8.6. Applicator shall maintain coating thicknesses as required by this specifica
pipe that does not, meet the requirements for coating thickness shall be §

recoated in conformance with this specification.

8.6.1. Reference the table below fbr aplplication‘of FBE Single-Ls
systems and FBE Dual-Layer coating systems. The Company purcha

specify z’f other thickness ranges are required.

facility in
of Single-
D82 Codting

tion. Coated
tripped and

aver coating
se order will

Coating Thtckness Smgle—Layer and Dual-Layer Systems
-Application '~ Single-Layer System
(Base Coat Only)
' mils -
Minimum Base Coat Thickness 14
| Nominal Base Coat Thickness 16
Maximum Base Coat Thickness 25

- KM’s. Construction Standard Section, C1082: Sectz'on 85 states,

" 8.5. The Contractor shall conform fo the thickness values lzsted in the table b

9low. :

Coating Thicknéss: Smgle-Layer and Dual-Layer Systems
Application Single-Layer System
(Base Coat Only)
v mils
Minimum Base Coat Thickness 14
Nominal Base Coat Thickness 16
Maximum Base Coat Thickness 25

While reviewing records associated with the plant applied FBE dry film thickness cf

42-inch pipe, PHMSA discovered 16 out of 17 instances where the.records indic
coating thickness was thicker than the 25 mils maximum permitted in KIM’s written s
In addition, PHMSA reviewed the field applied girth weld coating inspection.

pating of the
ted .the FBE -
pecification.
records -and

discovered multiple instances of dry film thickness measurements that were either under 14 mils

or above 25 mils. PHMSA noted that in the locations where the dry film thickness v
mils, KM did not increase its holiday detection voltage commensurate with the high
As aresult, KM may have failed to properly identify the location of holidays (coating

2

vas above 25
er thlckness

3 defects)




Proposed Compliance Order

Under 49 U.S.C. § 60122 and 49 CFR § 190.223, you are subJect toa  civil penalty

ot to exceed

$213,268 per violation per day the violation persists, up to a maximum of $2,132, 67;] for a related
series of violations. For violation occurring on or after November 2, 2015 and before November
27,2018, the maximum penalty may not exceed $209,002 per violation per day, withLa maximum

penalty not to exceed $2,090,022. For violations occurring prior to November 2

2015, the

maximum penalty may not exceed $200,000 per violation per day, with a maximum penalty not to

exceed $2,000,000 for a related series of violations.

We have reviewed the circumstances and supporting documents involved in this case, and have_

decided not to propose a civil penalty assessment at this time.

With respect to item 1 pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60118, the Pipeline and Hazardous Ma

Administration proposes to issue a Compliance Order to Kinder Morgan Louisiana Pi

Please refer to the Proposed Compliance Order, which is enclosed and made a part o

Resno_nse to this Notice

Enclosed as part of this Notice is a document entitled Response Options for Pipeline

Compliance Proceedings. Please refer to this document and note the response options
that all material you submit in response to this enforcement action is subject to being m
available. If you believe that any portion of your responsive material qualifies for

erials Safetyv '
peline, LLC.

f this Notice.

Operators in
Be advised

ade publicly -

confidential

treatment under 5 U.S.C. 552(b), along with the complete original document you must provide a

second copy of the document with the portions you believe qualify for confident

redacted and an explanation of why you believe the redacted information qualifies for

treatment under 5 U.S.C. 552(b).

’FolloWing the receipt of this Notice, you have 30 days to submit written comments

Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety to find facts as alleged in this Notice
notice to you and to issue a Final Order. If you are responding to this Notice, we pro
submit your correspondence to'my office within 30 days from receipt of this Notice.
may be extended by written request for good cause.

Wi

al treatment
confidential

J Of request a
hearing under 49 CFR § 190.211. If you do not respond within 30 days of receipt of
this constitutes a waiver of your right to contest the allegations in this Notice and aj

this Notice,
ithorizes the

ose that you
This period -

;Fhout further




In your correspondence on this matter, pléase refer to CPF 4-2019-1009 and, for each document
you submit, please provide a copy in electronic format whenever possible.

Sincerely,

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

A

Enclosures: Proposed Compliance Order
Response Options for Pipeline Operators in Compliance Proceedings




PROPOSED COMPLIAN CE ORDER

- Pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60118, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
(PHMSA) proposes to issue to Kinder Morgan Louisiana Pipeline, LL.C (KM) a Compli
incorporating the following remedial requirements to ensure the compliance of KIM with the
pipeline safety regulations: :

1.

iance Order

In regard to Item Number 1 of the Notice pertaining to the failure to meet plant and

field applied fusion bond epoxy (FBE) coating dry film thickness mea

prescribed within KM written specifications, KM must identify and sul

~all pipelines installed below ground in Compressor Station 760 that do

KM written specifications of FBE coating. KM must determine the ade

ements as
mit a list of
not meet the
quacy of the

coating on the pipeline protection against exteinal corrosion on all identified
pipelines that failed to meet the FBE coating written specifications. KM must repair

all the hohdays discovered during this survey.

KM must submit a list of all below ground pipelines that failed to

- coating written specifications to PHMSA within 30 days following r

Final Order to Southwest Region Director.

eet the KM
ceipt of the . -

‘Materials Safety Administration. It is requested that these costs be reps

other changes to plpehne infrastructure.

KM must complete the analysis of the effectiveness of both plant and field apphed'

FBc‘xIE coatmg and repair holidays within 120 days following receipt of the Final
Order.

It is requested (not mandated) that KM maintain documentation of the safety
improvement costs associated with fulfilling this Compliance Order and submit the
total to Mary L. McDaniel, Director, Southwest Region, Pipeline and Hazardous
rted in two
categories: 1) total cost associated with preparation/revision of plans, procedures,
studies and analyses, and 2) total cost ass001ated with replacements, additions and

~/




